

All directors shall serve until their successors are appointed and qualified.

Sec. 2. This act is effective upon final enactment.

Approved March 15, 1974.

---

**CHAPTER 148—H.F.No.2888**  
[Not Coded]

*An act relating to the city of Mantorville; authorizing the issuance of an on-sale liquor license.*

**BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:**

**Section 1. MANTORVILLE, CITY OF; ON-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE.** Notwithstanding the requirements of Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 340.353, Subdivision 5, or any other law to the contrary, the city of Mantorville may issue an on-sale license for the sale of intoxicating liquor without discontinuing operation of its municipal on-sale or off-sale operations. The requirements as to type of premises to be licensed and voter approval as contained in section 340.353, subdivision 5, shall apply to the license issued pursuant to this section.

Sec. 2. This act shall be effective upon approval by the city council of the city of Mantorville and upon compliance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

Approved March 15, 1974.

---

**CHAPTER 149—H.F.No.2908**

*An act relating to reimbursable examinations and audits by the state auditor; authorizing contracting for accounting and technical personnel and permitting the use of the revolving fund therefor; amending Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 215.225.*

**BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:**

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1971, Section 215.225, is amended to read:

**215.225 STATE AUDITOR; COSTS OF EXAMINATIONS AND AUDITS; REVOLVING FUND.** The revolving fund established by Laws 1947, Chapter 634, Section 24, shall be used to ~~employ~~ provide person-

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~

nel, pay other expenses, and for the acquisition of equipment used in connection with reimbursable examinations ~~only~~ and other duties pursuant to law. When full time personnel are not available to carry out his duties, the state auditor may contract with private persons, firms, or corporations for accounting and other technical services. Notwithstanding any law to the contrary, the acquisition of equipment may include duplicating equipment to be used in producing the reports issued by the department. All receipts from such reimbursable examinations shall be deposited in the fund and are hereby reappropriated to that purpose. The ~~public examiner—state auditor~~ is directed to adjust his schedule of charges for such examinations to provide that such charges shall be sufficient to cover all costs of such examinations and that the aggregate charges collected shall be sufficient to pay all salaries and other expenses including charges for the use of the equipment used in connection with such reimbursable examinations ~~;~~ and including the cost of contracting for accounting and other technical services. The schedule of charges shall be based upon an estimate of the cost of performing reimbursable examinations including, but not limited to, salaries, office overhead, equipment, authorized contracts, and other expenses. The state auditor may allocate a proportionate part of the total costs to an hourly or daily charge for each person or class of persons engaged in the performance of an examination. The schedule of charges shall reflect an equitable charge for the expenses incurred in the performance of any given examination. The ~~public examiner state auditor~~ shall review and adjust the schedule of charges for such examinations at ~~the end of each six months~~ least annually and have all schedules of charges approved by the commissioner of administration before they are adopted so as to insure that the amount collected shall be sufficient to pay all the ~~salaries and expenses—costs~~ connected with such examinations during the fiscal year and that the unobligated balance, including accounts receivable, in the revolving fund at the end of each fiscal year shall not be less than ~~\$165,000—\$315,000~~ . The unobligated balance in the revolving fund in excess of said ~~\$165,000~~ \$315,000 , as of June 30 of each fiscal year, shall be canceled into the general fund.

Sec. 2. This act is in effect the day following its final enactment.

Approved March 15, 1974.

---

#### CHAPTER 150—H.F.No.2909

*An act relating to liquor; temporary licensing of clubs, charitable, religious, or non-profit associations for sale of non-intoxicating malt liquor in schools; amending Minnesota Statutes, 1973 Supplement, Sections 340.02, Subdivision 2; and 624.701, Subdivision 1.*

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~